
 

 

December 5, 2016 
 

The East Lampeter Township Board of Supervisors met on Monday, December 5, 2016, at 
7:30 p.m. at the East Lampeter Township Office: 2250 Old Philadelphia Pike, Lancaster, PA 
17602. The meeting was called to order by Mr. John Blowers, Chairman and was followed by 
the Pledge of Allegiance. In addition to Mr. Blowers, supervisors present were: Mr. Dave 
Buckwalter, Mr. Ethan Demme, Mr. Corey Meyer and Mr. Glenn Eberly.  Also present was  
Mr. Ralph Hutchison, Township Manager. 
 
The following persons signed in as being present in the audience: 
 
Bill Swiernik, David Miller Associates, representing South View Drive 
Linda McMinn, 427 Mount Sidney Road, Lancaster, PA 
Susan Snyder, 435 Mount Sidney Road, Lancaster, PA 
Pain Heinrich, 431 Mount Sidney Road, Lancaster, PA 
Amos King, 439 Mount Sidney Road, Lancaster, PA 
Henry King, 419 Mount Sidney Road, Lancaster, PA  
Peter Scudner, 2117 Waterford Drive, Lancaster, PA 
 
Minutes of the November 10, 2016 Special Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
November 10, 2016 special meeting as prepared.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the 
minutes as presented.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and the motion was passed by a vote of 
four in favor and one abstaining (Mr. Blowers was absent from the November 10, 2016 meeting.) 
 
Minutes of the November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
November 14, 2016 regular meeting as prepared.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the 
minutes as presented.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and the motion was passed by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Bills: 
 
Chairman Blowers presented the bills to be paid from various funds for the total amount of 
$420,464.87. He discussed some of the larger items included in that amount was a payment in the 
amount of $30,470.00 to Diversified Storage Solutions for the Police Department evidence room 
and file room storage systems, a payment in the amount of $15,000.00 to each of the Township’s 
fire companies for 4th quarter contributions totaling $60,000.00, a payment in the amount of 
$7,906.22 divided among the Lancaster Public Library, Manheim Township Public Library and 
the Pequea Valley Public Library for 4th quarter contributions, and a payment in the amount of 
$44,685.07 to McMahon Associates for the Route 30 Streetscape restriping design services. 



 

 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Buckwalter and seconded by Mr. Demme to approve the payment of 
the bills as listed in the amount of $420,464.87.  The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
Old Business 
 

a. Metro Bank Request for Financial Security Release – Lincoln Highway East 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Township engineer is recommending a release of escrow in the 
amount of $163,529.30 leaving a remaining balance of $0.   
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to approve the request for financial security release in the amount of 
$163,529.30 leaving a remaining balance of $0 for Metro Bank on Lincoln Highway East per the 
Township engineer’s letter dated November 11, 2016.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it 
was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

b. Waterfront Restaurant Request for Financial Security Release – Millcross Road 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Township engineer is recommending a release of escrow in the 
amount of $14,380.00 leaving a remaining balance of $0.   
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion to approve the request for financial security release in the amount of 
$14,380.00 leaving a remaining balance of $0 for Waterfront Restaurant on Millcross Road per 
the Township engineer’s letter dated November 23, 2016.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and 
it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

c. Meadow Ridge Subdivision Request for Financial Security Reduction – Meadow Ridge 
Drive 

 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Township engineer is recommending a reduction of escrow in 
the amount of $111,854.00 leaving a remaining balance of $142,164.11.   
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the request for financial security reduction in the 
amount of $111,854.00 leaving a remaining balance of $142,164.11 for Meadow Ridge 
Subdivision on Meadow Ridge Drive per the Township engineer’s letter dated December 5, 
2016.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 



 

 

d. 1945 Millport Road Request for Financial Security Release – 1945 Millport Road 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Township engineer is recommending a release of escrow in the 
amount of $16,355.24 leaving a remaining balance of $0.   
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the request for financial security release in the amount 
of $16,355.24 leaving a remaining balance of $0 for Season’s Image at 1945 Millport Road per 
the Township engineer’s letter dated November 30, 2016.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and 
it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

e. Stoltzfus Woodworking Request for Financial Security Reduction – 324 Willow Road 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Township engineer is recommending a reduction of escrow in 
the amount of $102,529.25 leaving a remaining balance of $11,392.14.   
 
Mr. Demme made a motion to approve the request for financial security reduction in the amount 
of $102,529.25 leaving a remaining balance of $11,392.14 per the Township engineer’s letter 
dated December 1, 2016 for Stoltzfus Woodworking at 324 Willow Road.  Mr. Eberly seconded 
the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

f. 355 Pitney Road Apartments – Plan Modification Request: High Associates 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison explained that a modification is needed to place a ground mounted electrical 
transformer within the required clear site triangle instead of in an existing storm-water easement.  
He stated that the placement will not interfere with the stopping sight distance for vehicles 
exiting the driveway. 
 
Mr. Demme made a motion to approve the plan modification request of the clear sight triangle 
for High Associates 355 Pitney Road Apartments.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was 
passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

g. South View Drive Subdivision Plan #16-18: 2324 South View Drive 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  Mr. Bill Swiernik was 
present. 
 
Mr. Swiernik of David Miller Associates is representing the applicant.  He stated that they are 
proposing to building 13 single family dwellings. He stated that the plan has not changed.  He 
stated that he met with the Township engineer and staff to review the stormwater design.  He 
stated that they have re-evaluated the design and are proposing infiltration galleries on each 



 

 

individual property.  He stated that he met with Mr. Henry King to discuss his concern for 
property erosion related to a storm pipe and they have come to an agreement to establish a swale 
on the eastern boundary to the discharge pipe.  He stated that they have amended the plan to 
represent the installation of the pipe.  He stated that the Township engineer has not approved the 
plans but is asking for conditional approval subject to all previous conditions and future 
conditions.  The Board and Mr. Swiernik discussed the stormwater management concerns for the 
project including the swale, the discharge pipe, the individual infiltration galleries and the note 
on the plan for the temporary conditions of the cul-de-sac. 
 
Ms. Susan Snyder of 435 Mount Sidney Road expressed concern about providing water to the 
area wells with the addition of 13 wells and stated that DEP told her it was a Township decision. 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township has to work within the rules established at the state level.  
She also expressed concern about the stormwater being diverted and causing sinkholes and 
concerns about overdevelopment.  Mr. Blowers discussed the future infrastructure for the 
Township.  Ms. Heinrich of 431 Mount Sidney Road asked about the possibility to get public 
water in the area. Mr. Hutchison stated that it is unlikely for that area.  Mr. Swiernik stated that 
the well driller says there should be no issue obtaining water.  Mr. Hutchison stated that if the 
developer cannot find water for the wells they cannot be built.  The Board and Mr. Swiernik 
discussed sidewalks on one side of the street and a midblock crossing.  
 
 Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to conditionally approve the South View Drive Subdivision Plan 
#16-18 for 2324 South View Drive subject to the Becker Engineering letter dated August 8, 2016 
and email from November 14, 2016 and subject to all Township engineer future review 
comments and granting the requested waivers from the Becker Engineering August 8, 2016 letter 
and accepting a fee in lieu of for park and open space as negotiated with staff.  Mr. Demme 
seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

h. Quality Structures Time Extension Request – Strasburg Pike 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that Mr. Freudenthal from Triangle Car Wash has submitted a letter to 
Ms. Hitchens requesting a 60 day time extension.  Mr. Hutchison stated that substantial progress 
has been made on the project and the applicant needs more to time to develop the Developer’s 
Agreement to make arrangements to get the necessary permits from PennDOT. 
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion to approve the 60 day time extension for Quality Structures for 
Triangle Car Wash on Strasburg Pike.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
New Business 
 
None. 
 
Other Business: 
 

a. Appointment of CV Region Park, Open Space & Recreation Plan Steering Committee 
Members 



 

 

Chairman Blowers stated the Board needs to select members for a steering committee. 
Mr. Hutchison stated that he has spoken with Mr. Darrel Seisholtz, Ms. Diane Tyson, and  
Mr. Blayde Eberly who have all expressed an interest in serving on the committee.  He stated 
that Conestoga Valley School District and Upper Leacock Township have each provided 3 
representatives so he is recommending one Park Board member, one Planning commission 
member and one Supervisor as representatives.  The Board discussed their recommendations of 
Mr. Seisholtz, Mr. Tyson and Mr. Meyer but stated that if Mr. Seisholtz is no longer interested 
then Mr. Blayde Eberly should be appointed in his place. 
 
Mr. Demme made a motion to appoint Mr. Meyer, Mr. Seisholtz and Ms. Tyson to the CV 
Region Park, Open Space & Recreation Plan Steering Committee with Mr. Blayde Eberly 
serving as a substitute for Mr. Seisholtz if he is no longer interested.  Mr. Buckwalter seconded 
the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

b. Review of Route 30 Restriping Plans for Route 30 Streetscape Plan 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that staff has been working with McMahon Associates and PADOT to 
prepare plans for the restriping of Route 30 as part of PADOT’s plan to resurface the highway 
from the Route 30 bypass bridge over Lincoln Highway on the west end to just east of the Route 
896 intersection on the east end.  He stated that this gives the Township the opportunity to have 
PADOT paint the lines according to the Streetscape Plan or as close as possible to the plan.  The 
Board and Mr. Hutchison reviewed the proposed plans including enhanced crosswalks at the 
Oakview intersection, one turn lane onto South Oakview Road, upgrading curb ramps, 
installation of additional pedestrian signal poles for ADA compliance, installation of “quick 
curb” at Millstream Road to turn right only onto Lincoln Highway, installation of “quick curb” at 
Bowman Road to eliminate certain left turn movements, and piano key crosswalks at 
intersections.  Mr. Hutchison reviewed the opinion of probable costs supplied by McMahon 
Associates at the low end $199,512.50 to the high end of $271,957.50.  He stated that the Board 
would have to enter into a repayment agreement with PADOT to reimburse PADOT when 
completed.  The Board thanked Mr. Hutchison and the staff for their hard work on this project. 
 

c. MS4 Report 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that he did not have an update from Ms. Kadwill but stated that she 
continues to work on issues from previous reports.  He also stated that DEP has provided new 
directions regarding MS4 requirements for plans to reduce sediments.  He stated that the plan 
needs to be submitted in September 2017.  Mr. Demme suggested that the budget have separate 
line items to track the MS4 costs for the projects.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township 
currently does have separate line items for stormwater but also stated that the Township will 
have to find funding to finance future projects.  The Board and Mr. Hutchison discussed how 
residents and businesses can or are helping to improve stormwater conditions 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Mr. Peter Scudner of 2117 Waterford Drive spoke regarding the Fairfield Inn project located at 
2270 Lincoln Highway East.  He owns 2280 Lincoln Highway East and asked questions 



 

 

regarding the Township engineer’s next steps in enforcing the Land Development Plan related to 
2270 Lincoln Highway East.  He expressed concern regarding releasing financial security.   
Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township engineer’s letter recommends release of funds for items 
that are completed and retaining funds for items that are not completed.  Mr. Buckwalter asked 
Mr. Scudner if the items not completed match any of his items. Mr. Scudner stated that the check 
list matches the approved plan but the contractor violated that plan during construction.  
Mr. Hutchison stated that when the Township engineer receives the As Built Plan from the 
property owner, they then survey the property to make sure it matches the approved plan of 
2015.  Mr. Hutchison asked Mr. Scudner if he would permit people on his property to do the 
repairs. Mr. Scudner stated that he would but he has tried to work with them in the past without 
success.  Mr. Blowers asked Mr. Hutchison to notify Mr. Scudner when any release requests 
come in for the project at 2270 Lincoln Highway East.   
 
Mr. Meyer commented on the Conestoga Valley School District fire.   
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyer and seconded by Mr. Buckwalter to adjourn the meeting. 
The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. The next regularly scheduled meeting is to 
be held on Monday, December 19, 2016 beginning at 7:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Ralph Hutchison 
















































